MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION OF GRANGE PRIMARY SCHOOL HELD ON 18TH APRIL 2024 AT 7:30PM

Registered number: 1091306

In attendance: Debbie Hunt (Chair)

Kelly Hinton (Deputy Chair) Amanda Mongiovi (Secretary)

Helen Hyde Liz Mayo

Apologies: Emma Cowell (Deputy Treasurer)

Mel Lusted (Treasurer)

1. The minutes of the last meeting were accepted.

- 2. Future fundraising events were discussed, including:
 - (a) Disco Thursday 25th April 2 sessions as before, with a tuck shop for KS2. It was apparent that more volunteers were needed. A text message was sent out to the PTA WhatsApp group during the meeting and further volunteers were found. DH to go shopping for the food and drink.
 - (b) Summer Fete 2024 13th July please see agenda item 3 below.
 - (c) Father's Day Sale Thursday 13th and Friday 14th June. AM to ask Miss Langley if ok to use The Zone for this.
 - (d) Ice cream / freezer pop sales to resume on various Fridays once weather has improved.
 - (e) Movie Night possibility of another one date tbc.
 - (f) Scoot and Play May half term date tbc.
 - (g) Uniform sale date tbc.
 - (h) AGM September/October

3. Summer Fete:

- (a) Bouncy castles/inflatables DH has been in contact with Kidbusterz (visiting the school site on 29.04.24) AM to contact Go Bonkers and Mega Inflatables for further quotes.
- (b) Stalls DH has received some emails from interested stall holders. Suggestions of stalls that we could run were: sponge the teacher, tombola, teddy bear tombola, lucky dip, hook a duck, coconut shy, glitter tattoos and a raffle. Donations would be required for some of these. AM to contact Katie (Crafty Katie) to ask if she would be interested in having a craft table.
- (c) Stage ML and EC to source local acts interested in performing e.g. dancing, singing, martial arts etc. The school choir might be interested? Animal encounter area AM to contact some local companies who might be interested in providing this.

- (d) Food/drink have our own bar and sell refreshments e.g. teas/coffees and cakes.
- (e) Raffle prizes ask around any companies who might donate something to us. Stall holders to donate something, where possible.
- (f) Volunteers needed parents needed to help keep pushing for volunteers on weekly newsletter.
- (g) Entry fee need to decide on a fee amount, if we are charging one.
- (h) Estate Agent boards to be contacted once inflatables are secured.
- (i) Ice Cream van DH has secured.
- (j) Sound system (will be needed).
- (k) Fire Engine / Ambulance a suggestion was made for them to be available for visitors to look around.
- (I) Giant Garden Games don't need manning, so easy to run.
- (m) Decorations banner (DH), balloon arch and/or bunting.
- (n) First Aid to be available on the day. St John's / Red Cross for DH to look into and book.
- (o) Competition cake decorating competition for the children.

All to be discussed further at next meeting.

- 4. Date of next meetings:
 - (a) Committee only: Friday 10th May at the home of DH.
 - (b) PTA meeting: Friday 24th May in The Zone 7:30pm.
- 5. There being no further business, the Chair declared the meeting closed.

Amanda Mongiovi

(Secretary)